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April 9,2001 

Mr. Ray Kennedy 
Division of Competitive Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 010131-TX 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

This is in response to our recent conversation with respect to the referenced docket. 

At the request of Golden Harbor, this matter was deferred fiom the February 20,200 1 agenda 
and no action has since been taken on the original recommendation. This is to advise you that 
Golden Harbor of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Hometown of Florida, Inc. will not object to the cancellation 
of Certificate No. 521 1. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely yours, A 

Norman H. Worton, Jr. u 
NHWamb 
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